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Mr Gareth Kelly
Director L
Enva Ireland Limited

Clonminam Industrial Estate
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Co Laois

26" Januarg‘ 2016

Dear Mr Kelly
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Reg No: W0184-01
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Enwronmental Protectlon Agency
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Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, ireland
Y35 w821

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Garman, tire

Y35 W821

T +353 539160600
F: 4353539160699
£ info@epa.ie
W, www.epa.ie

LoCatl: 1890 33 55 99

"1 refer to y(}'ur request of 27 November 2015 for an amendment to your existing licence.

The Agency has considered your request and I am to advise that the Agency has decided not

All documentation in relation to your
request willibe available to view on our website www.epa.ie

to amend your existing licence, Reg. No. W0184-01.
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Yours sincerely

cavey
e’g Officer
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Envnronmental Licensing Programme
Office of Envuomnental Sustainability
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